HISTORY OF GENTRY COUNTY, MISSOURI.

True territory, or portion of country, now included in the counties of De Kall, Gentry and Worth, prior to the winter of 1844 and 1845, was unorganized into countries, but was attached to the country of Chitce, for civil and military purposes, and so countined until the session of the General Assembly of the nized, still leaving that portion of said Territory, which no composes the country of Worth, attached to Gentry county for civil and military purpose, which so remained until the General Assembly by an act, approach 26-bruary the country of Worth, attached to Gentry country for civil and military purpose, which so remained and a country, approved on the 280th day of January, 1861.

Gentry county derived its name from Col. Richard Gentry, who fell in the battle of Cechelobes, in Florida, and as organised, was bounded by the Gentry country derived its name from Col. Richard Gentry, who fell in the battle of Cechelobes, in Florida, and as organised, was bounded by the Gentry country derived its name from Col. Richard Gentry, who fell with the township line dividing formships 61 and 63, thence West to the old Western State, on the township line dividing formships 61 and 63, thence West to the old Western State, on the township line dividing townships 60 and 61, intersects the range line between ranges 29 and 30, thence north with the same, to the township line of the state, and the Western Issue of the State, and the State, and the Western Issue of the State, and the

Davy Carrer, Robert Kier, Auet Trates, Altrea Chappeest, W Issuan John Weldon.

dnips of Bogle and Wilson, as now organized, were formerly emjve township, called Bogle, and are here classed together as folJ. Bogle, from whom the township of Bogle derived its name,
Abraham Enyart, David Milligam, William Milligan, Joshua
Cox, Wm. David, Lewis David, Thos. Stanley, Lemuel Watkins,
township as now organized as follows; John Huggins, from
wnahip derived its-name; Morris B. Huggins, William Pod,
ng, Francis H. Alexander, George O. Carlock, Henry Carlock,
Cornelius Encels, David Bockridge, James F. Hall, Samuel
Wells, W. J. Canaday, Wilson T. Canaday.

The townships of Cooper and Jackson being formerly together, as one township, the names are classed together as follows: Manlove Crance David Crance, Thomas Crance, Joshua Carante, Joshua Carante, Joshua Carante, Joshua Crance, Joshua Carante, Joshua Charles, Joshua Carante, Joshua Carante, Joshua Carante, Joshua Charles, Joshua Ch

hickory nuts.

The two first school-houses built in the county were in about the years 1838 and 1839, the first one being in the neighborhood of John D. Burton's and Jacob Jones', East of Gentryville, and the other about one and one-half miles northeast of Gentryville, in the neighborhood of Charles Robertson and James C. Fatton, both being in Miller township; they were log-houses, with puncheon floors covered with clapboards, an I about twenty feet square, a log left out on one side covered with greased paper to afford light in lieu of window glass.

The first teacher who taught school in the county, was John Githins, who taught in the school-house in the Burton and Jones' neighborhood the first year it was built.

C. Patton, bo's being in Milfer township; they were log houses, with puncheon one side covered with clapbards, and about twenty feet square, a log left out on one side covered with greased paper to afford light in lieu of window glass. The first teacher who taught school in the county, was John Githins, who taught in the school-house in the Burton and Jones' neighborhood the first year ist's or in the part ist's or 1843, the first church-house was received, by the New school Preshyterians. It was built by James C. Patton and others, about four mile East of the town of icentry-tile, ligious denominations to perach in, which at that if free however to all religious denominations to perach in, which at that if free however to all religious denominations to preach in, which at that if free however to all results of the county of the preshyterians (New School), Buptist, Christian and Mathodian learned, the Preshyterians, (New School), Buptist, Christian and Mathodian learned, and the preshyterians of the preshyterians and Lorenzo D. Waugh, Methodist.

The first mill in the county was, what was known as a horse mill worked by lever power, and erected by Taylor McCulloch, about four miles East of Gentryville, in Miller township, in about the year 1837 or 1838. This mill, a few years afterwards, was bought by Daniel Saunders, and moved to where John Hardin now resides, hout two miles south of Albany, when we have the write came to this county in 1846. The facilities for obtaining bread-stuff-then, were very manies outh of Albany, where it was standing when the write came to this county in 1846. The facilities for obtaining bread-stuff-then, were very measure, and attended with many inconveniences. This mill with a few others built afterwards, of a like character, ground very slowly, a whole day probably dock had attended with many inconveniences. This mill with a few others built afterwards, of a like character, gro

sides in Miller township, and the second, by — Roubadoux, at Gay's Mill, in the year 1840, also in Athens township, where Michael Maltsberger formerly resided, some three or four miles south of Albamy, by John B. Hundley, about the year 1842, the pioneers previous to that time doing most of their turnling the year 1842, the pioneers previous to that time doing most of their turnling they are the year 1842, the pioneers previous to that time doing most of their turnling of themselves and families, at Plattsburg, in Cainton county, Liberty, in Clay county, and at Richmond, in Ray county, 8. Joseph not then being a town or known as a commercial mark as it is now. It is said that the first black smith shop as tup in the county was at Gentryville, by John Hunt, though probably Charles and Jesse Gay each had a set of blacksmith tools, and did blacksmithing, prior to that time, for their own accommodation.

The first Justices of the County Court were Michael Maltsberger, William Steel and Samuel Collins, who were appointed as such by the Legislature, in organizing the county. They first met at the house of Duniel Sanders, about one and one-half miles south of Albany, on the 5th day of May, 1845, and organized by choosing Michael Maltsberger presiding Justice of the Court, and on said day adjourned to meet next day at the house of William Dally, who then resided where Albany is now located. On the first day-of the term, pointed Assessor, John Plasters was appointed County Surveys, John R. Hundley was appointed County Treasurer, Elisha Cameron was appointed County Surveys, and Elisha Perkins was appointed the following: Miller township, with a voting place at Gay's Mill; Athens township, with a voting place at Lacy Carter's; Bogle townships, with a voting place at Lacy Carter's; Bogle townships, with a voting place at Lacy Carter's; Bogle townships, with a voting place at Lacy Carter's; Bogle townships, with a voting place at Manloved Crummer's.

In May, 1845, the County Court ordered the building of a Jail for the coun

Five trundered documents, the exact sum not being only as a control records, or from other sources. This Jail was burned some time in the year 1850, when the county erected as all, which was ginusted on the northeast corner of the Public Square, Rea. and Whitton being the contractor for the building of the same at the sum of Three Thousand Two Hundred and Thirty dollars. This building was about twenty feet square, the outside being of brick and the same at the sum of Three Thousand Two Hundred and Thirty dollars and the same at the sum of the state of the same belief the same of the same belief the same.

This Jail is having inscription, which is an intercent of the Same belief the same leads of the same belief being found that the same.

In the year 1850, the same bearing the same same.

of an iron centrol conter from, pincen inside of an iron corridor, after the Fatent of P. J. Panily & Bro., of St. Louis, who were the contractors for building the same between the pincent of the pince

divided into four different rooms for public hall and grand and petit jurors' rooms.

In the year 1875, the Court House was remodeled so as to make the Court-room in the second story, and two stairways leading to the same from the outside of the main building on the portice, with the effices on the first floor, and connected with the county and circuit clerks' offices is a fire-proof vault constructed, in which to keep the records of the various courts. It is a substantial and commodious building, and suited to all the necessities of the county at present, or will likely require for years to come.

The first Justice of the Peace appointed, after the county was organized, was John Plasters, being on the 2d day of June, 1843, for Athens township.

Ebonezer H. Wood was appointed as the first Attorney for the county, on the 6th day of May, 1843.

The county-seat was surveyed into streets, alleys, blocks and lots, in May, 4845, and the first sale of lots in the county-seat was made by order of the county Court, on the 16th day of June, 1845.

The first merchant who was ticensed to sell goods in the county, after its oranization, was Elijah P. Howell, as shown by the County Records, which was n May 6, 1845.

The first marriage solemnized in the county, after its organization, as shown by the records, was between Abram Popples and Barbara Bludy, performed y William Bently, a Justice of the Peace, and took place on the 3d day of toril, 1845.

by millam Bently, a Justice of the Peace, and took place on the 3d day of April, 1845.

The first Circuit Court held in the county, was at the county-sent in Albany, then Athens, on the 12th day of March, 1846. The Honorable Solomon Lateonard was the Judge presiding, whose commission was dated June 13, 1845; Leonard was the Judge presiding, whose commission was dated June 13, 1845; Leonard was the Judge presiding, whose commission was dated June 13, 1845; Leonard was the Judge president of the Clerk appointed by the Judge of the Twelfith Judicial Circuit Sents, and the Clerk appointed by the Judge of the Twelfith Judicial Circuit County In the Judge of the Twelfith Judicial Circuit County In the Judge of the Twelfith Judicial Circuit County In the Judge of the J

HISTORY OF GENTRY COUNTY, MISSOURI.

There were on the docket, at said term, only seven cases, all civil. The first case tried in the Circuit Court, on indictment, was the case of The State va. William Waters, at the Spring Term of the Court in April, 1847, for selling liquor without license, by a Jury composed of the following named persons, to-wit:

sons, to-wit:

Levi Yates, Martin Low, C. T. Roberson, Basil W. Lewis, Lewis G. Con
Warren Leftwich, Henry P. Miller, Jesse Muriin Caleb S. Canaday, He
Ward, Etnas Fellows, and William Glendenning, who found the defendant

Ward, Eins Fellows, and William Gleadning, who found the defendant not guilty.

Ward, Eins Fellows, and William Gleadning, who found the defendant not guilty.

Be the ret licensed Attorney in the county was Moses II. Simonds, who settled in county before its organization, having been emrotised as an Attorney in Clinton county while the tearning been controlled as an Attorney in Clinton county while the tearning that the presentation of the county, was Ebookert H. Wood, who had, previously, been one of the Commissioners appointed to locate the county-seat, and who removed to Athens, then the county-seat, in 1815. The third Attorney in the county was George W. Lawis, who located in the county-seat had who removed to After that time there were several oher Attorneys located in the county-seat, and who. After that time there were several oher Attorneys located in the county-seat, among whom were Robert E. Doherty, Littleburry, Lingenfelter, James Hardy, William M. Albin, and others whose names are not now at hand. M. H. Simonds, the first Attorney, raised a company for the Megican war in the spring of 1847, and started with the same as in Captain, an PCreorge K. Calp First Licentenant, and Sammel G. McConkey as his Scood Licentenant, for New Mexico, in April, 1847. He dide before his company arrived in New Mexico, and spring the first came to the country, and is still a resident of said town and county. Robert E. Doherty died in a short time after he located.

Hardy went to California about 1851, and William M. Albin, a few years after his location in Albany, removed to St. Joseph, where he now resides.

Quite a number of non-resident Attorneys attended the Courts held in this country and the several years thereafter, so the state of the country. James Hardy, and the reversal years thereafter, so the state of the country and the several years thereafter, so the state of the country and the several years thereafter, so the state of the country and the several years thereafter, so the state of the country and the sev

Quite a number of non-resident Attorneys attended the Couris field in this country after its organization as a country, and for several years thereafter, some of whom are as follows:

1. N. Jones, John Morris and D. W. Price, of Andrew country; John Wilson, Amos Reese, of Platte country; James H. Birch, of Clinton country; Henry M. Vories and Benjamin F. Loan, of Bachanan co nutry; all of whom were enrolled as Attorneys of the Court, at its Fall Term, 1846.

Sometimes there occurred in the Courts of the country, at this early day, some amusing incidents, the people being principally backwooksmen, and not accustomed to Court rules, or the order and decoram that should be maintained in the Courts of the country, one of which the wrike remembers as occurring at the term of the Court held in the spring of the year 1847. The Court opened at the old log Court House, on the northwest corner of the square of the old pioneers, a coon, deer and bee hunter, came into the Court log of the court of the Court of the Court on the Bench, and I sames M. Howeld Sheriff, or the late of the court of the square of the square of the square of the court of the court

carly settlers, he being well acquainted with him, and that he really meant no contempt of Cougt, as he was unaccustomed to the usages and manners in a Court-room.

The Court then released him, telling him to "go, but offend no more." The old man went out, andging some of his old chuns, saying, "Didn't I come it wore him," and after the got out of the house he put his hat on and said, "This is my hat, and I will wear it where I d—d please." The people of this county have now learned to not talk very loud, or to wear their hats during the sessions of the Circuit Court.

The first election held in the county, after its organization, was on the first Monday in August, 1846, at which time William G. Williams was elected Representative to the General Assembly, Michael Malsberger, John C. Williams and William A. Childers County Court Justices, George W. Birch County Clerk, Eigha P. Howell Circuit Clerk, and James M. Howell Sheriff The records of the county show that there was a special electric measurement of the county show that there was a special electric measurement of the county of the county

In 1860, the following names composed the County Court, to wit: Enoch Liggest, James O. George and Robert Boggs.

In 1862, Enoch Liggest, Jasee Gay and Jacob Jones.

In 1864, Enoch Liggest, Jasee Gay and Jacob Jones.

In 1864, Enoch Liggest, Jasee Gay and Jacob Jones.

In 1866, George W. Needles, Jacob Jones and John J. Ross.

In 1868, T. J. Brown, John Huggins and Charles Lowery.

In 1870, John Huggins, Thomas J. Rewan and John H. Lilley.

In 1874, Thomas J. Brown and John P. Lilley and Lillen Cameron.

In 1874, John Hall, John P. Lilley and Elisha Cameron.

See was elected, but died before entering upon the duties of the office, and Cameron was appointed to fill the vacancy.

In 1876, Logan H. Peery, John P. Lilley and Jacob Kasler, Peery and Kesler having been elected at the November election, 1876.

In connection with the County Coart Justices, the different clerks of the County Coart, will be given wince the organization of the county to the present time, without giving the various dates of their several elections or appointments or tenure of office, who were as follows, to wit; George W. Birch Calvin B. Hartwell, appointed to fill vacancy, A. G. Whitton, James R. Cunningham, William B. Castor, Rart. H. Wakkins and John T. Daniel, who is now the Clerk of the Courts, his term expiring in the year 1878. Of the above, Albert G. Whitton held the office wo terms, of four years each, beginning in 1830, and W. B. Castor two terms, beginning in the year 1872.

The several Judges of the Circuit Court holding said Court in the county, since its organization are next given, and not having the information at hand to give the dates of their several countisions, or the times they re-specially held their said office, the county having been in several jud-iad circuit by a some and the several countisions, or the times they re-specially held their said office, the county having been in several jud-iad circuit to the same are only given, and in the order in which they held said office, and the same are only given, and in th

and Archibold B. Ross, the present and A. G. Whitton and A. B. Ross held the office for two terms.

The names of the different sheriffs of the county, in the order in which they were elected, are here given, to wit: James M. Howell, Elisha Cameron, they were elected, are here given, to wit: James M. Howell, Elisha Cameron, they have been elected for the beautiful the present sheriff, having been elected of follows, the last manned being the present sheriff, having been elected from control to the last of the present sheriff, having been elected from control to the last of the

The Legislature at its session of 1870 and 1871, abolished the office of Circuit Attorney, and substituted in lieu thereof, the office of Prosecuting Attorney in each county. Charles H. S. Goodman was the first elected under the present law, and held the office for two terms. At the election in Nov. 1876, Joseph L. McCullough was elected to said office, for the term of two years. Previous to the years 1870 and 1871, the county Court, under the law as it then existed, appointed at different times, county Attorneys.

The names of whom are as follows: Ebonezer H. Wood, George W. Lewis, William M. Albin, Charles G. Coustock, and Isane P. Caldwell.

The following are the Treasurers of the county given in the order they held said office, to wit: John B. Hondley, William G. Williams, James C. Carter, Mordecai M. Embree, James W. Owen, Logan H. Peery and Harvey M. Cramor, the last named being the present Treasurer, having been re-elected at the election just passed, and holds the same for a term of two years.

The following are Assessors of the county: John Huggins, Levi Yates, James A. Crawford, A. Garzard, Joseph B. Ringsborough, James B. Scott, L. G. Jenkins, E. B. Crissey and Clinton B. Hash, the last named being the present Taesion of the Legislature of 1843 and 1849, an Act was passed, establishing a Probate Court, in the county, thereby taking the Probate business from th: County Court, which to that time had jurisdiction of Probate matters. The following are the Judges of said Court, who have held the office from that time to the present, to wit: George W. Lewis who was elected in August. 1849, for six years, and re-elected in August. 1855, for the term of six years. James M. Howell, elected in Avegust. 1891, for six years, but afterwards resigned, and Charles G Comstock was appointed to fill the vacancy, and Joseph B. Kingsborough who was elected in Avogenber, 1862, who held the office till June, 1866, when he resigned and Issae P. Caldwell appointed to fill the vacancy.

Calvin B. Hinkley, elected in November

Caleb S Canady ereceive in the work of the control | Representatives from the county since its organization, to wit:
William G. Williams, in the year 1846.	Richard Roberts, in the year 1848.	
Joab Neal.	"1850.	Daniel Conway. "1852.
Nathaniel Mothersead, "1854.	William M. Albin, 1853.	
James R. Conway, "1862.	Reuben Shultz, 1860.	
James R. Conway, "1862.	David Cranor, 1864.	
Hudson M. Rice, "1866.	Charles C. Byrne, 1868.	
Phillip M. Adams. "1870.	Enoch Liggett, 1872.	
James L. McCullough, "1874.	David Granway, "1876.	
Issue Last named being elected at the November election just passed.		

the last named being elected at the November election just passed.

There have only been two State Senstors elected from this county, to wit, Nathaniel Mothersead, who was elected in 1890, to fill the vacancy of Robert M Stewart, who was elected Governor of the State, and John N. Young, who was elected in the year 1893 and held for four years.

Under the present system of collecting Revenue, Robert M. McCammon was the first who was elected to that office, which was in November, 1872, and was re-elected in November, 1874. At the election in November, 1876, Francis M. Setzer was elected for the term of two years.

Eisha Cameron, County-seat Commissioner, made the first sale of lots of Athens, the County-seat on June 16th, 1874, after its organization as shown by the records, began at Athens, thence north passing the residence of William B-nily and terminating at "Sweens" Mill," now known as Denver in Worth county.

county.

There are seven A. F. and A. M. Lodges in the county at the present time, at the following named places: Gentryville, Albany, Lone Star, Alanthus, Mt. Pleasant, Island City and Berlin, and one chapter at Gentryville. There is only one lodge in the county of I. O. O. F. and is at Albany.

The collector of revenues of the county, made his first settlement for the year 1845, on the 10th day of November, 1846, in which he was charged with

...... \$312.65

Delinquent list returned, Treasurer's Receipts,...... Col. Commission. eaving a balance due the Collector of....

county has been gradually settling up within class of energetic and respectable citizens from other states, and advancing in improvements, wealth and general presperity.

Instead of a few log school-houses in 1845, there are now seventy-nine good substantial and comfortable school-houses in the county, the whole county, being at the present organized into school districts, and each district having a good school-house, the total value of the same being alout 855,374

Throughout the county, outside of the town, there has been built a considerable number of neat and commodious charch houses, by the different religious denominations, the number of which and the demoninational character, cannot now be given.

The different religious denominations in the county, are principally the Methodist Episcopal, Methodist Episcopal, South, Christians, Baptist and Tresbyterian is now well supplied with mills of a first class, both steam and water, which have superceded the old horse mills of thirty years ago, and afford all the facilities for milling, needed by the people of the county.

At the general election just passed, there were about 2,700 votes polled in the county, and on an estimate of six persons to the voter, would make at the present time a population of about sixteen thousand, the census of the county cannot now be given, though it will not fall short of the number before stated. The population of the county in the year 1870, was eleven thousand six hundred and twenty-five, making an increase for the last ix years of about four thousand three hundred and seventy-five.

The first newspaper published in the county, was called the Albany Coorier, and was founded at Albany in the year 1870, was eleven thousand six hundred and twenty-five, making an increase for the last investor and was founded at Albany in the year 1870, was succeeded in the publication by George Coeming and Joseph Dehaven, who continued to publish the same, till the aummer of 1861, when it was sold by them to a Mr. Fuller, who removed the press, fur

fterwards.

In January, 1864, Charles G. Comstock and John A. Stewart, began the ubilication of a newspaper in Albany, called the Grand River New, which as conducted by them, and others to whom they sold, till the year 1873, as a emblican mass.

was confinered by mean, and others to whom they sold, in the year 1313, is a Republican paper.

The name was changed however previously to 1873, from the Grand River Nexs, to the Gentry County News. In that year Needles & Son purchased the press and furniture, and from that time till the present, have been and are now, publishing a paper in Albany, advocating Reform and opposing secret societies under the name of The American Freeman.

In the year 1833, Walslo & Man, founded a democratic paper in Albany, called the Albany Weekly Ledger, which has been conducted by various parties, from that time to the present, and is now owned and conducted by Jeses M. Davis, and is still a democratic paper, and the organ of the party of the county.

county.

In June, 1876, White and Hampton founded a paper at Albany, called the
Gratsy County Chronicle, and which is still being published by them. It is a
republican paper and the organ of the republican party of the county at
this time.

ALBANY.

republican paper and the organ of the republican party of the county at this time.

ALBANY.

Albany, the county seat of the county, is located about five miles northeast of the geographical center, and about one mile east of the east fork of West firmal River, on timber land. The stress cross each other at right angles, and are sixty-six feet wide. The public square is located near the center of the town, and is one hundred and ninety eight feet square, upon which the Court House is situated. The population of the town at the present writing, is about twelve hundred. It was incorporated by a special act of the legislature, in the year 1857, and is still governed under its Act of Incorporation.

There are four church-houses in the town. One belonging to the Christian church, a good and commodious frame building, one owned by the Methodist Episcopal Church South, and is a brick building, and being built a number of years ago, and the oldest church house in the town, is not so fine in appearance or commodious as the church could afford, or the necessities of the denomination require. One belonging to the Methodist Episcopal Church, as large and commodious frame building, and one of the best in the town. The other belongs to the Baptist church, and is quite a nice and convenient frame building, and one of the best in the town. The other belongs to the Baptist church, and is quite a nice and convenient frame building, and for the best in the town is organized for school purposes under the law in reference to towns and villages, and has an elegant and commedious school building, situated in the North pur of the town, built of brick two stories high, and atom forty by sixty feet, with two rooms, and hall for stair-way below, and two main rooms and one recitation room above. The total cost of the building and grounds upon which it is errected was about ten thousand dollars. School is kept in the house from seven to nine months in each year, with four feachers employed, and about two hundred and twenty-five pupils enrol

GENTRYVILLE.

GENTRYVILLE.

Gentryville as now named, was Inid out by Charles Gay and John T. Hunter in August, 1848, and is quite a pleasant and flourishing town, located on the East bank of Grand River. at the point known as "Gay's mill." in the early settlement of the country. The town as located was at first called Columbus, but the name, was in the year 1850, changed by the legislature to its present name. It has a population of six hundred, composed of an intelliged, and enterprising class of citizens.

It is located in the midst of and surrounded by one of the best farming portions of the country, settled up by an intelligent, industrious and enterprising class of farmers. This town has one dirist mill, with three run of Eurre, one Saw mill, Woolen factory, four General stores, five Drug stores, two Hotels, we Blackmith shops, two Harness and Saddler shops, Cabinet shop, Cooper abop, three Wagon shops, two Lawyers, three Physicians, one Church House, owned by the Baptists, but free for all denomination, one very confortable and convenient frame School building, in which is a school taught for from four to six months in each year, with an average daily attendance of one hundred pupils, employing two teachers.

MT. PLEASANT. and convenient transe four to six months in each y dred pupils, employing two

MT. PLEASANT.

MT. P.I.EASANT.

Mt. Pleasant is situated in the west part of the county, about twelve miles from Albany, and is surrounded by a beautiful prairie country, well improved by large farms and fine houses. It is a very prosperous place, containing a population of about 300. It has two Dry tipods stores, one Drng store, Furniture store, two Physicians, Church House, Public School Building, two Riotels, two Blacksmith shops and one Wagon shop.

ALANTHUS.

Alanthus is situated in the northwest part of the county, about fourteen tiles from Albany, and has a population of about 200. It has three Dry-coods stores and two Drug stores, a Blacksmith shop, Wagon shop, Church d Public School building.

KING CITY.

Kinz City is situated in the southwest part of the county, about twenty-two
miles from Albany, on a beautiful prairie, surrounded by fine farms and cuterprising farmers. It was laid out in the year 1869, by John Pitsenberger and
Joseph N. Taylor, and now has four Stores, three Hotels, one Church, the
Presbyterian. Population about 100.

MT. VERNON.

Mt. Vernon is situated in the northeast part of the county, and is about ten miles from Albany. It was laid out in 1856, by John Fletcher, and now has two Stores, Church House, Blacksmith and Wagon shop. Population about 80.

ELENORAH.

Elenorah is situated about ist miles north of Albany, and was laid out in the year 1869, by Sheild & Matill. It has now two Stores, one Church House, Public School building, Saw mill, and Blacksmith and Wagon shop. Population about 85.

NEW CASTLE.

New Castle is a thriving little village, situated southeast from Albany about ght miles. It was laid out in 1857, by John Givanden, and now has four ores, two Church Houses, Blacksmith and Wagon shop. Population about 60. UNION GROVE.

Union Grove is situated in the northwest part of the county, about twelve lifes from Albany. It was laid out in 1870, by James Hunt, and has a populion of about 50, and has two Stores and a School House.

ISLAND CITY.

ISLAAD UTLY.

Island City is situated about eighteen miles southwest of Allany, and has a population of about 50. It has three Stores, Public School building and Church House.

BERLIN.

Berlin is situated about thirteen miles south of Albany, and has a population about 20. It has two Stores and Public School.

HAVANA.

HAVANA.

Havana is situated in the southeast part of the county, about fifteen miles from Albany, and has a population of about 75, and has five business houses of all kinds, a Water, Flouring and Saw mill and Blacksmith shop.

In writing the foregoing, the writer has labored under many difficulties in getting up facts, dates, etc., to make out a true statement of the matters therein given, and undoubtedly there are various errors on account of many things having transpired prior to the writer's settlement in the county, or his recollection of the same; and the records of the Courts, Officers, etc., being at tha early day quite imperfect, and sometimes uncertain, and the recollections of the older settlers, as to dates, etc., being sometimes at fault (though a number of the old settlers have materially aided him in getting up the matter writer, for which they have his thanks), the same are given from the best information obtainable within the short space of time allotted for that purpose (the same them to the same of display, but merely a navrative or plain statement of the facts, classes of display, but merely a navrative or plain statement of the facts and the same of the facts and the same of the facts and the same of display, but merely a navrative or plain statement of the facts and the same of display, but merely a navrative or plain statement of the facts and the same of display, but merely a navrative or plain statement of the facts and the same of display, but merely a navrative or plain statement of the facts and the same of display, but merely a navrative or plain statement of the facts and the same of display, but merely a navrative or plain statement of the facts and the same of display, but merely a navrative or plain statement of the facts and the same of display, but merely a navrative or plain statement of the facts.